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	Enquiry ID
	
Doc Reference
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	
1

	STA 0196
	Please can you clarify whether the scope of this contract would allow for analysis to be completed outside of the EEA, i.e. for the raw data sets to be transferred outside of the EAA for analysis purposes?
	Off-shoring of data is by exception only. There is currently no mechanism in place in the scope of this contract to allow for the analysis to be completed outside of the EEA, a detailed risk assessment can be done to assess the off shoring requirement, but there is no guarantee it will be accepted.

	2
	STA 0196
	We note one particular paragraph in your ITT, as follows:
· Using the software flexMIRT and statistical package SPSS, calibrate all items provided in data files from the 2016 and 2018 science sample tests concurrently using a multiple groups 2 parameter graded response / 2 parameter logistic model.
· Also using flexMirt, fit a latent regression model to predict overall IRT ability as well as IRT ability at sub-scale level based on the pupil characteristics of FSM, EAL and gender. Use this model to generate a set of five plausible values for each pupil ability.

Normally, we use the R statistical environment for our analysis.  To what extent are the stated programs (flexMIRT and SPSS) essential for this project?  For example, we could run analyses in R, and output results as an SPSS .sav file.
	Flexmirt and SPSS processing are essential to our in-house quality assurance processes. The amount of resource that would be required to change these processes would be prohibitive.

	3
	STA 0196
	How many test booklets and combinations were there in the 2018 assessment? The ITT mentions the 15 test booklets for item analysis but it is not clear if TIMSS booklets have been included, as in previous years.
	TIMSS is not included. There are 15 test booklets and 15 combinations. 

	4
	STA 0196
	How many booklets overlap from 2016 to 2018?
	9 booklets overlap from 2016.

	5
	STA 0196
	The second key deliverable states “work alongside the STA senior psychometrician whilst we undertake quality assurance of the analysis”. 
Please could STA clarify what form they expect this to take – e.g. would they expect the successful bidder to attend STA in person to review the analysis with the senior psychometrician, or just to answer any queries arising from the STA review of the outputs?
	We fully anticipate that any discussion of quality assurance procedures will take place by phone as part of the checkpoint meetings. 

	6
	STA 0196
	The tender response form says: “This section will not be scored but will be assessed in terms of whether your proposed changes constitute a non-compliant tender. Only minor changes will be considered. If the Department considers that your proposed changes contain significant amendments to the contract terms and conditions that present unreasonable risk or affect the financial model, delivery timescales or liability levels, the tender will be treated as non-compliant and not proceed to technical evaluation. Please take particular note to the position with regards to the Liability Clauses of the draft contract, as the Department will not accept tenders which aim to reduce the liability levels any lower than currently specified.”  
Can you confirm that you will accept a tender from us which notifies you of agreed changes to the T&C’s. As an organisation we have to limit the liability, DfE are aware of this and have previously always accepted the agreed changes to T&C’s in this respect.
	








STA will allow tenders which notifies us of potential changes to the contract that are stated within Section D of the ITT and are acceptable.
The wording around liability has been amended within the ITT

	7
	STA 0196
	Given that the 2016 science sample assessed the new national curriculum that had only been in place for two years, would the 2016 scale be used or would a new scale be set in 2018? 
Do we need to calculate sampling weights?
Will the data require any additional cleaning?
We will use SPSS to generate the statistics based on the plausible values drawn from flexMIRT. We also plan to use R or SAS (instead of SPSS) for parallel processing – would that be a problem?


	The 2016 scale is to be used


No, sampling weights do not need to be calculated.
No, the data will not require additional cleaning – this will be done in advance of data handover.
As long as flexMIRT and SPSS are used and reported to STA, it is not a problem to use different software for parallel processing.

	8
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